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	Adapted from Le Strange, G. (1900), Baghdad during the Abbasid Caliphate, page 14     (Arabic source Al Balathuri)
“We are of the opinion that you should found the city here between the four districts of Buk and Kalwadha on the eastern bank, and of Katrabbul and Badaraya, on the western bank [of the Tigris]: then you will live among palms and near water, so that if one district fails you in its crops or be late in its harvest, in another will the remedy be found. Also your city being on the Sarat Canal, provisions will be brought forth by the boats of the Euphrates, and by the caravans through the plains, even from Egypt and Syria. Hither, up from the sea, will come the wares of China, while down the Tigris from Mosul will be brought goods from the Byzantine lands. Thus shall your city be safe standing between all these streams, and your enemy shall not reach you, except it be by a boat or by a bridge, and across the Tigris or the Euphrates.” 



المصدر ب
	An Excerpt from al-Khatib al-Baghdadi, History of Baghdad: A Description of the 10th Century

Muhammad b. Khalaf: They say, when al-Mansur built his city he constructed four gates, so that if one came from al-Hijaz he entered by way of the Kufah Gate; if he came from al-Maghrib [West] he entered by way of the Damascus Gate; if he came from al-Ahwaz, al-Basrah, Wasdit, al-Yamamah and al-Bahrayn he entered through the Basrah Gate; and if he arrived from the east he entered through Khurasan Gate. He, that is to say, al-Mansur, placed every gate opposite the palace. He capped each gate with a dome, and erected eighteen towers between each gate, with the exception of the wall between the Basrah and Kufah gates, where he added an additional tower. He fixed the length between the Khurasan Gate and the Kufah Gate at 800 cubits [a cubit was approximately 1.5 feet], and from the Damascus Gate to the Basrah Gate at 600 cubits. There were five iron gates between the main entrance to the city and the gate which led to the courtyard.

Waki' related in the account which I have on his authority that Abu Ja'far built the city in a circular form because a circular city has advantages over the square city, in that if the monarch were to be in the center of the square city, some parts would be closer to him than others, while, regardless of the divisions, the sections of the Round City are equidistant from him when he is in the center. Al-Mansur then built four main gates, dug moats, and erected two walls and two fasils [defensive fields]. Between each main gate were two fasils, and the inner wall was higher than the outer wall. He commanded that no one be allowed to dwell at the foot of the higher inner walls or build any dwelling there; but ordered construction along the wall in the second fasil because it was better for the fortification of the wall. 

Then he built the palace and the mosque. In back of al-Mansur's palace was a reception hall [diwan] thirty by twenty cubits, whose ceiling ended in a dome. Above this audience room was a similar chamber, above which rested the green dome. The chamber stood twenty cubits high until the point where the vaulting of the dome begins. The distance between the ground line and the top of the green dome was eighty cubits, and surmounting the green dome, which could be seen from the outskirts of Baghdad, was the figure of a mounted horseman.[footnoteRef:1] [1:  An Excerpt from Al-Khatib Al-Baghdadi, History of Baghdad:." Baghdad in the 10th Century. Houghton Mifflin Company., n.d. Web. 18 June 2017. <https://www.eduplace.com/ss/hmss/7/unit/act2.1blm.html>.] 






المصدر ج
	A Description of Baghdad
Yakut Al Hamawi: Geographical Encyclopedia[footnoteRef:2]:1179 - 1229 [2:  William Stearns Davis, ed., Readings in Ancient History: Illustrative Extracts from the Sources, 2 Vols. (Boston: Allyn and Bacon, 1912-13), Vol. II: Rome and the West, pp. 365-367] 


“The city of Baghdad formed two vast semi-circles on the right and left banks of the Tigris, twelve miles in diameter. The numerous suburbs, covered with parks, gardens, villas and beautiful promenades, and plentifully supplied with rich bazaars, and finely built mosques and baths, stretched for a considerable distance on both sides of the river. In the days of its prosperity the population of Baghdad and its suburbs amounted to over two millions! The palace of the Caliph stood in the midst of a vast park several hours in circumference which beside a menagerie and aviary comprised an enclosure for wild animals reserved for the chase. The palace grounds were laid out with gardens, and adorned with exquisite taste with plants, flowers, and trees, reservoirs and fountains, surrounded by sculptured figures. On this side of the river stood the palaces of the great nobles. Immense streets, none less than forty cubits wide, traversed the city from one end to the other, dividing it into blocks or quarters, each under the control of an overseer or supervisor, who looked after the cleanliness, sanitation and the comfort of the inhabitants.

The water exits both on the north and the south were like the city gates, guarded night and day by relays of soldiers stationed on the watch towers on both sides of the river. Every household was plentifully supplied with water at all seasons by the numerous aqueducts which intersected the town; and the streets, gardens and parks were regularly swept and watered, and no refuse was allowed to remain within the walls. An immense square in front of the imperial palace was used for reviews, military inspections, tournaments and races; at night the square and the streets were lighted by lamps.

There was also a vast open space where the troops whose barracks lay on the left bank of the river were paraded daily. The long wide estrades at the different gates of the city were used by the citizens for gossip and recreation or for watching the flow of travellers and country folk into the capital. The different nationalities in the capital had each a head officer to represent their interests with the government, and to whom the stranger could appeal for counsel or help.

Baghdad was a veritable City of Palaces, not made of stucco and mortar, but of marble. The buildings were usually of several stories. The palaces and mansions were lavishly gilded and decorated, and hung with beautiful tapestry and hangings of brocade or silk. The rooms were lightly and tastefully furnished with luxurious divans, costly tables, unique Chinese vases and gold and silver ornaments.

Both sides of the river were for miles fronted by the palaces, kiosks, gardens and parks of the grandees and nobles, marble steps led down to the water's edge, and the scene on the river was animated by thousands of gondolas, decked with little flags, dancing like sunbeams on the water, and carrying the pleasure-seeking Baghdad citizens from one part of the city to the other. Along the wide-stretching quays lay whole fleets at anchor, sea and river craft of all kinds, from the Chinese junk to the old Assyrian raft resting on inflated skins. The mosques of the city were at once vast in size and remarkably beautiful. There were also in Baghdad numerous colleges of learning, hospitals, infirmaries for both sexes, and lunatic asylums.”
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